
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ) 
Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
7/13/2011 11:56:12 AM 
RE: USA0 QFR Answers 
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From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 8:33 AM 
To: Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
Subject: Re: USA° QFR Answers 
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From: Pings, Anne (USAEO) 
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 10:03 AM 
To: Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ) 
Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Subject: RE: USA() QFR Answers 

Thanks Rachel — 

May I propose the following edits you the AZ questions? In the text below - 

From: Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ) 
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 6:51 PM 
To: Pings, Anne (USAEO) 
Cc: Ramirez, Monica (ODAG) (JMD); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Subject: USA° QFR Answers 

Anne 	Please find below (1) the answers to the QFRs posed to the Arizona 
suggested edits to the other QFRs you forwarded. I would like to note that 
us is actually listed as #47 elsewhere in the QFRs. Ann and Dennis are out 
week, so do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. Thanks. 

USA() and (2) our 
#40 on the list sent to 
of the office this 
Rachel 

Rachel C. Hernandez I Executive AUSA 
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY'S OFFICE I District of Arizona 
1: 602.514.7699 I F: 602.514.7670 C: 602.513.6586 

USA() Arizona Answers to OFRs 
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